

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 48.16, is amended to read:

48.16. Banks and banking; pledge of assets; banks may not pledge assets; exceptions. No bank or trust company shall pledge, hypothecate, assign, transfer, or create a lien upon or charge against any of its assets except to the state or to secure public deposits or to secure deposits of postal savings funds *or of trustees in bankruptcy*, or to secure money borrowed in good faith from other banks or trust companies, or from any financial agency created by an act of congress; provided, that this section shall not be construed to permit the use of any assets as security for public deposits other than the securities made eligible by law for that purpose.

Approved May 31, 1967.

EXTRA SESSION

CHAPTER 31—S. F. No. 61

An act relating to barbers; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 154.06 and 154.07.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 154.06, is amended to read:

154.06 Barbers; qualifications; who may receive certificates as registered apprentice. A person is qualified to receive a certificate of registration as a registered apprentice:

(1) Who has ~~completed at least eight grades of an approved school~~ *completed at least ten grades of an approved school*;

(2) Who is of good moral character and temperate habits and free from any contagious or infectious disease;

(3) Who has been graduated from a school of barbering approved by the board of barber examiners; and

(4) Who has passed a satisfactory examination conducted by the board to determine his fitness to practice as a registered apprentice:

An applicant for a certificate of registration to practice as an apprentice who fails to pass a satisfactory examination is required

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

to complete a further course of study of not less than 500 hours, to be completed in three months, of not more than eight hours in any one working day, in a school of barbering approved by the board.

A certificate of registration of an apprentice shall be annulled ~~three years after the person first makes his application as a student.~~ *a temporary certificate and shall be valid for four years from the date of the certificate and shall not be renewed thereafter. During such four year period the certificate shall remain in full force and effect only if the apprentice complies with all the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 154, as amended, including the payment of an annual fee, and the rules and regulations of the board of barber examiners.*

If any registered apprentice shall, during the term in which his temporary certificate is in effect, enter full time active duty in the armed forces of the United States of America, the expiration date of his temporary certificate shall be extended by a period of time equal to the period or periods of time during which he served on such active duty.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 154.07, is amended to read:

154.07 Qualification of students in barber schools. No school of barbering shall be approved by the board of barber examiners unless it requires, as a prerequisite to admission thereto, ~~eight ten~~ grades of an approved school or its equivalent, as determined by an examination conducted by the state board of education, which shall issue a certificate that the student has passed the required examination, and unless it requires, as a prerequisite to graduation, a course of instruction of not less than ~~4,200~~ *1,500* hours, to be completed within ~~nine~~ *twelve* months, of not more than eight hours in any one working day; such course of instruction to include the following subjects: scientific fundamentals for barbering, hygiene, practical study of the hair, skin, muscles, and nerves, structure of the head, face, and neck, elementary chemistry relating to sterilization and antiseptics; diseases of the skin, hair, glands, massaging and manipulating the muscles of the face and neck, hair-cutting, shaving, and trimming the beard; *bleaching, tinting and dyeing the hair, and the chemical straightening of the hair of males.*

In considering the establishment of additional schools in the state, the board of barber examiners shall consider the following:

- (a) The total needs for barbers throughout the state;*
- (b) The number who are being graduated from the barber schools and available for employment throughout the state;*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(c) *The ability of the community to support the proposed school to insure adequate practice for its students; and*

(d) *The economic effect of the proposed barber school on the local barber shops in the local community.*

The state board of barber examiners shall conduct a hearing for each proposed additional school and notify the Minnesota state department of employment security of each such hearing.

It shall be permissible for barber schools and barber colleges teaching the occupation of barbering to make a reasonable charge for materials used and services rendered by students for work done in such schools or colleges by students and there shall be one instructor to every 15 students or minor fraction in excess thereof. Barber colleges and schools shall open at eight a.m. and close at five p.m.

Each barber school or college shall be conducted and operated in one building, or in connecting buildings, and no barber school or college shall have any department or branch in a building completely separated or removed from the remainder of the barber school or college.

Any person may own and operate a barber college who has had ten years' continuous experience as a barber, provided such person shall first secure from the board an annual permit to do so, keep the same prominently displayed, and before commencing business, file with the secretary of state a bond to the state approved by the attorney general in the sum of \$1,000, conditioned upon the faithful compliance of the barber school with all the provisions herein, and to pay all judgments that may be obtained against the school, or the owners thereof, on account of fraud, misrepresentation, or deceit practiced by them or their agents; provided, that all barber schools or colleges shall keep prominently displayed a substantial sign as barber school or college. All barber schools upon receiving students shall immediately apply to the board for student permits upon blanks for that purpose furnished by the board.

Every applicant for a student permit shall accompany his application with a fee of \$3.00:

A public area vocational-technical school or a state institution may operate a barber school provided it has in its employment a qualified instructor holding a current certificate of registration as a barber instructor and provided that it shall secure from the board of barber examiners an annual permit without payment of fees pre-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

scribed by this charter to do so and shall do so in accordance with the provisions of this chapter of Minnesota Statutes and the rules and regulations of the board of barber examiners for barber schools but without the requirement to file a performance bond with the secretary of state.

Approved May 31, 1967.

EXTRA SESSION

CHAPTER 32—H. F. No. 27

[Coded in Part]

An act providing relief to real and personal property taxpayers, and certain real property tenants; imposing certain excise and other taxes; providing for the disposition of the proceeds thereof; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 272.02; 272.03, Subdivision 8 and by adding a subdivision; 272.161; 273.072, Subdivisions 1 and 5; 273.08; 273.10; 273.11; 273.13, Subdivisions 4, 6, and 7; 274.01; 276.04; 287.21; 290.06, Subdivisions 1, 4, and 6, and by adding subdivisions; 290.09, Subdivision 4; 290.361, Subdivisions 2, 6, and 7; 290.92 by adding a subdivision; Chapter 295, by adding a section; Sections 298.011; 299.011; 340.47, Subdivision 5; Chapter 354, by adding a section; Section 354.43, Subdivision 2; Section 375.192; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 273.071; 273.13, Subdivision 8; 290.06, Subdivisions 2a, 3, and 8; 290.92, Subdivision 2; and repealing Laws 1965, Chapter 884, Article 1, Section 8.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

ARTICLE I

Section 1. **[6.32] Tax reform and relief act of 1967; property tax relief fund; creation; function.** *A property tax relief fund is hereby created in the state treasury. All funds made available from any sources to be deposited in the state treasury to the credit of such fund shall be deposited therein. All moneys to be paid from such fund pursuant to the provisions of this act or any other law are hereby appropriated annually from said fund for the purpose for which payment is to be made.*

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 273.13, Subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. **Class 3b.** All real estate which is rural in char-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.